

July 20, 2017

Maurenia Lynds
Arcadis Canada Inc.
329 Churchill Ave N.
Ottawa, ON K1Z 5B8

RE: Cambridge Bay – FTA LTU Sampling Plans (as provided by Arcadis Canada Inc.)

Dear Maurenia;

We have completed a thorough review of the sampling plan you've provided in support of your project listed above.

While Maxxam cannot provide approval for field sampling plans, we can comment that the indicated planned frequency of field QC samples, as applicable to soil and groundwater related parameters in general, is in line with the frequency of analysis of QC samples (for soil and groundwater analyses) in our laboratories.

Should you require anything further please feel free to contact me at your convenience.

Sincerely,



Maxxam Analytics International Corporation
Susan Bigg, Certified Auditor
Senior QA Manager, Ontario and Manitoba